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Fwd: ONE QUESTION: Application No. SWLC-GBI----

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jul 4, 2016 at 1:13 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

-----—--- Forwarded message ---—-----

From: Janssen, Michael (EC) <michael.janssen@canada.ca>

Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 12:57 PM

Subject: RE: ONE QUESTION: Application No. 8WLC-GBI----

To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Gilchrist, Grant (EC)" <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca>, "RussellMercier, Jake (EC)" <jake.russellmercier@canada.ca>

Hi Sean,
Thanks, | don’t think that 8WLC-GBI---- is still required. Thanks for the follow up,

Mike

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: April 19, 2016 3:52 PM

To: Janssen, Michael (EC)

Cc: Gilchrist, Grant (EC); RussellMercier, Jake (EC)
Subject: Re: ONE QUESTION: Application No. 8WLC-GBI----

Hi Mike,

The approval- without-Licence Number 8WLC-ASR1617, issued April 2, 2016 and attached to your email, seems to have
been issued for activities related to the same project so could you please confirm that approval-without-licence number
8WLC-GBI---- is still required.

Regards,

Sean

On Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 12:16 PM, Janssen, Michael (EC) <michael.janssen@canada.ca> wrote:
Hi Sean,
Thanks again for following up with us. Please find attached a map of the study area.

Also of note, as far as we know we have already been issued the license for this project on April 8. Please see
attached 2016 approval letter.

https://mail .google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=cabOcbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&type=155a1d50e83cb226&m sg=155b754dab0b5979&simI=155b754da60b5979 1/4
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| have also attached our 2015 approval for this project. Prior to 2015 this project was embedded within our other
project at East Bay.

Thanks again Sean. If you have any other questions at all please let myself of Jake(cc’d) know.

Mike

Michael Janssen
Wildlife Technician, Wildlife Research Division

Science and Technology Branch
Environment Canada / Government of Canada
michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9973

Technicien de la faune, Division de la recherche sur la faune

Direction générale des sciences et technologie
Environnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-991-9973

Bl S S Canada

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: April 19, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Janssen, Michael (EC)

Cc: Gilchrist, Grant (EC); RussellMercier, Jake (EC)
Subject: Re: ONE QUESTION: Application No. 8WLC-GBI----

Hi Mike,

As a follow-up to our phone call this morning, the following items are required before the NWB could issue a decision on
the application submitted for the Coastal Surveys of Common Eider Nesting Islands Along the South Baffin Coast
Project:

- Map highlighting the project area and camp location; and
-List of Type "B" water licences, existing or expired, that are associated with the project.

Regards,
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Sean Joseph

On Tue, Apr 19, 2016 at 6:47 AM, Janssen, Michael (EC) <michael.janssen@canada.ca> wrote:
Hi Sean,

The Coastal Surveys of Common Eider nesting islands along the South Baffin Coast is still planned and will take place
in July.

The permit for the Belcher Islands (January 1 - March 31 2016) is no longer required.

Thanks for checking, please let me know if you have any other questions.

Mike Janssen

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

Boell Smmert Sodrmement Canada

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: April 18, 2016 4:14 PM

To: Gilchrist, Grant (EC)

Cc: Janssen, Michael (EC); RussellMercier, Jake (EC)
Subject: Re: ONE QUESTION: Application No. 8WLC-GBI----

The Coastal Surveys of Common Eider nesting islands along the South Baffin Coast Project.
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On Mon, Apr 18, 2016 at 2:09 PM, Gilchrist, Grant (EC) <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca> wrote:

Hello Sean,

Which project is this regarding?

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: April 18, 2016 4:01 PM

To: Gilchrist, Grant (EC)

Subject: Application No. 8WLC-GBI----

Hi Grant,

Could you please confirm at your earliest convenience whether or not the requested approval for the above-mentioned
file is still required given that you application states that the field work is intended to be undertaken during the period
January 1 - March 31 (20167 or 20177?).

Regards,

Sean Joseph
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